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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: March 22, 2021

TO: Members of the Charter Review Commission
Council President Ron Jackson
Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Law Director Frank Consolo
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Clerk of Council Leonette Cicirella Johnson
RE: Charter Review Commission Meeting
In accordance with Article XX, Section 2, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights, a Charter Review
Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. via video/teleconference
to discuss the following:

Article I through Article VII, Section 8 of the City Charter

It is requested that the Mayor, Council President and members of Council attend this meeting.

Commission members, Council members, Administrative staff and the Public may access the meeting by
the following methods:

By computer (if have a camera and microphone), tablet or smartphone:

1. Download the Go To Meeting App on your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/ 165984597

2. Once installed then download the link below onto your computer, tablet or smart phone to
Jjoin the Council meeting:
https://www.gotomeet.me/FrankConsolo

By telephone:
1. Dial 1-646-749-3112

2. Enter Access Code 165-984-597



